
    

  

     

 

 

 
 
 
 
 

  
    

 
 

Our Ref: MGLA300718-9117 
 

29 August 2018 
 
 
 
 
 
Dear  
  
Thank you for your request for information which the GLA received on 29 July 2018.  Your 
request has been dealt with under the Freedom of Information Act 2000.  
 
You asked for;  
 

How much money has been spent on regeneration within this council area for the times 
specified? I would like to know the total cost for the year 2017 (January 1st 2017 to 
December 31st 2017) and the total cost for the year 2007 (January 1st 2007 to 
December 31st 2007).  

 
Please note that the Greater London Authority (GLA) is London's strategic government and 
does not operate in the same way as local Borough Councils. You may wish to contact the 
individual local Borough Councils for information within each of their areas: 
https://www.london.gov.uk/in-my-area   
 
The GLA Regeneration Team did not exist until 2012, so we do not have any spend figures in 
2007, we also account in financial years April 1st – March 31st.  
 

Cost in 2007: Cost in 2017/18 FY 

£0 £42,853,995 

 
If you need more information about the role and work of the GLA, please go to our website: 
www.london.gov.uk. 
 
If you have any further questions relating to this matter, please contact me, quoting the 
reference MGLA300718-9117 
 
Yours sincerely  
 
 



 
 

 

 
Paul Robinson 
Information Governance Officer 
 
If you are unhappy with the way the GLA has handled your request, you may complain using the 
GLA’s FOI complaints and internal review procedure, available at: 
https://www.london.gov.uk/about-us/governance-and-spending/sharing-our-
information/freedom-information  
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